Message

From: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 5/22/2019 4:42:25 PM
To: Catherine Aguilar [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10dc6681da7242ae910cd168a25b5d41-catherine]
Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting

Sounds good. 'l be here,

Cynthia

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Re: Collaboration Meeting

Hi Cynthia,

Having a little trouble getting a hold of ESA, but so far these are the agenda items:
1. June Review Session Schedule

2. Budget Amendments

3. Data Needs

Will send over a finalized agenda by 5:15.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2019, at 3:21 PM, Cynthia Robinson <¢rohinson@citvofinglewood.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Catherine,

In preparation of the Collaboration meeting tomorrow, | just wanted to remind you to please forward
the agenda once it is available.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5223 | F(310) 412-5681 |crobinson@citvofinglewood.or

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from



your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



